From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 8/15/2011 3:51:08 PM

Subject: FW: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs
Fromﬁ ATF

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:3¢ PM

To: Newell, William D. (ATF); McMahon, William G. (ATF)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); i ATF
Pelletier, Paul; McDermond, James E. (ATF); Gdnt, Gregory K. (ATF) '
Subject: FW: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs

Bill and Bill: Please see below.i DP i

DP

Greg Rasnake

DOJ- Bureau of Alcochol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

202.247.0163 (mobilel)

202.351.9194 (mobile2)

202.648.7453 (office)

202.648.9708 (fax)

* Kk ok ok ok ok ke

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely
for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or

dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 2:52 PM

To: | ATF ;; Dunbar, Kate; Castor, Stephen

Cc: kerner, Henry

Subject: RE: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs

Hi [ ATF

DOJ-FF-56559



We don’t release Committee transcripts. As before, they are both
welcome to review the transcripts from the hearing and their respective
transcribed interviews at a mutually convenient time at our offices.

Thanks,

Ashok

From:i ATF i [mailto ATF
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 10:0U"AM

To: Dunbar, Kate; Castor, Stephen

Cc: Pinto, Ashok; Kerner, Henry

Subject: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs

Can McMahon and Newell please have copies of their interview and hearing
transcripts?

ATF

DOJ- Bureau of Alcochol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

202.247.0163 (mobilel)

202.351.9194 (mobile2)

202.648.7453 (office)

202.648.9708 (fax)

From: Dunbar, Kate [mailto:Kate.Dunbar@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 4:11 PM

To: i ATF EBurton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

CC:IPiDtO, Ashok; Kerner, Henry

Subject: Operation Fast and Furious July 26, 2011 Hearing--QFRs

Attached are questions for the record that require responses from the
respective special agents. A hard copy has been mailed to each of them
at ATF Headquarters. These responses are due August 30, 2011 by COB.

If you have any questions, please contact Ashok Pinto or Henry Kerner at
202-225-5074.

Kate Dunbar
Staff Assistant
House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

Chairman, Rep. Darrell Issa

DOJ-FF-56560



B373 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-5074

Aokkkkxk NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with
official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited
from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr
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
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